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Dear DLHAC;
 
Steve Rothert with DWR would like to share the following information with the group:
 
DLHAC participants:
At the September 4 meeting during the Action item discussion on Prop 1 funding, a new Action item
was requested to identify what projects received Proposition 1 Delta (§79781) funding under the
Systemwide Multibenefit Initiatives Branch of the Division of Multibenefit Initiatives. As shown in the
table below, no projects outside of the Delta received funding under §79781:
 
Systemwide Multi-benefits Initiatives Branch projects receiving Proposition 1 Delta Funding
(§79781)

Project
Appropriated Funds
($m)

Lookout Slough Tidal Habitat Restoration and Flood Improvement
Project $21.9

Little Egbert Multi-Objective Project and Feasibility Study $12.1

Lower Yolo Ranch Restoration Project $16.0

Total: $50.0
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